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Dodge, Tamara

From: Keith, Rachel

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 4:20 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: Joint Resolution

Attachments: 2020 American Heart Month JR.docx
Hi Tami,

I’'m hoping to get the attached language drafted as a joint resolution. Are you the right person for this request? If not,
do you know who | should email?

Rachel Keith
Office of State Senator Alberta Darling
608-266-5830



2020 Senate Joint Resolution [#]

Relating to: proclaiming February 2020 to be American Heart Month in
Wisconsin.

Whereas, heart disease and stroke are responsible for close to one-third of deaths in
Wisconsin; and

Whereas, an estimated 80 percent of cardiovascular disease can be prevented; and

Whereas, increasing community awareness of the risks, like high blood pressure,
high cholesterol, smoking, and lack of regular physical activity, can improve and
focus prevention efforts in Wisconsin; and

Whereas, communities, health professionals, and families can work together to
create opportunities for healthier lifestyles; and

Whereas, individuals should talk to their healthcare provider today to learn about
the following five numbers to better understand their risk;

1. Total Cholesterol

2. HDL (good) Cholesterol

3. Blood Pressure

4. Blood Sugar

5. Body Mass Index (BMI); now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the legislature, in
recognition of the importance of the ongoing fight against heart disease and stroke
does hereby proclaim February 2020 to be American Heart Month in Wisconsin.
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Relating to: proclaiming February 2020 to be American Heart Month in Wisconsin.

Whereas, heart disease and stroke are responsible for close to one-third of
deaths in Wisconsin; and

Whereas, an estimated 80 percent of cardiovascular disease can be prevented;
and

Whereas, increasing community awareness of the risks, such as high blood
pressure, high cholesterol, smoking, and lack of regular physical activity, can
improve and focus prevention efforts in Wisconsin; and

Whereas, communities, health professionals, and families can work together to
create opportunities for healthier lifestyles; and

Whereas, individuals should talk to their health care provider today to learn
about the following five numbers to better understand their risks for cardiovascular
disease:

1. Total cholesterol
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2. HDL (good) cholesterol

3. Blood pressure

4. Blood sugar

5. Body mass index (BMI); now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the legislature, in
recognition of the importance of the ongoing fight against heart disease and stroke,
does hereby proclaim February 2020 to be American Heart Month in Wisconsin.

(END)



Dodge, Tamara

From: Keith, Rachel

Sent: Monday, January 06, 2020 11:12 AM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: Heart Month Resolution
Attachments: 19-5165_P1.pdf

Hi Tami,

Can | please have this resolution jacketed?
Thanks,
Rachel Keith

Office of State Senator Alberta Darling
608-266-5830



© 00 3 & Ot =~ W DN e

=
W N = O

14

State of Wisconsin

2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE .. -
~ LRB-5165/P

(O TJID:amn

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

2019 SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION

Relating to: proclaiming February 2020 to be American Heart Month in Wisconsin.

Whereas, heart disease and stroke are responsible for close to one-third of
deaths in Wisconsin; and

Whereas, an estimated 80 percent of cardiovascular disease can be prevented,;
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



Barman, Mike

From: LRB.Legal

To: Sen.Darling

Subject: Draft review: LRB -5165/1
Attachments: 19-5165/1

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
One East Main Street - Suite 200 - Madison

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it
satisfies your intent. If you have any questions concerning the draft or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact Tamara J. Dodge, Senior Legislative Attorney, at (608) 504-5808, at
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov, or at One East Main Street, Suite 200.

We will jacket this draft for introduction in the Senate.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will submit a
request to DOA when the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the draft prior to
introduction by contacting our program assistants at LRB.Legal@]legis.wisconsin.gov or at (608) 266-
3561. If you requested a fiscal estimate on an earlier version of this draft and would like to obtain a
fiscal estimate on the current version before it is introduced, you will need to request a revised fiscal
estimate from our program assistants.

Please call our program assistants at (608) 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
email.



